NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON Lori Wrotenbery
Governor Director
Jennifer A. Salisbury Oil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

June 7, 2001

Bimal Shrestha Rob Williams

Petroleum Engineer Amerada Hess Corporation
The Navajo Nation PO Box, 2040

Minerals Department Houston Texas 77252-2040
PO Box 146

Window Rock, AZ 86515
Re: Navajo Tract 4 # 1, C-20-27N-17W API, # 30-045-06436
Dear Sir:

In my previous request for information I cited the wrong legal description for the well. The above legal
description is correct.

[ am attempting to verify the responsible party for above well.

Our records indicate that Amerada Hess is the operator of record and I would like to verify the
information or correct it as necessary.

This well has been inactive for several years.

If you have any questions, please call me at 505-334-6178, ext. 16.
Sincerely,

Ao 7

Charlie T Perrin

Deputy Oil & Gas Inspector
cperrin@state.nm.us
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